To: Frank Robinson[FRobinson@applevalley.org]; Dennis Cron[DCron@applevalley.org]; Marc
PuckettMPuckett@applevalley.org]

Cc: Steve Lambert[stevelambert2020@gmail.com]; 'Tim Gallagher'[tim@the2020network.com]; John
Brown[John.Brown@bbklaw.com]

From: Kathie Martin

Sent: Mon 7/27/2015 10:03:01 AM

Importance: Normal

Subject: RE: op-ed response - Raven re history

Received: Mon 7/27/2015 10:03:02 AM

Will do.

From: Frank Robinson
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 11:02 AM
To: Kathie Martin <KMartin@applevalley.org>; Dennis Cron <DCron@applevalley.org>; Marc Puckett <MPuckett@applevalley.org>
Cc: Steve Lambert <stevelambert2020@gmail.com>; 'Tim Gallagher' <tim@the2020network.com>; John Brown
<John.Brown@bbklaw.com>
Subject: RE: op-ed response - Raven re history

Kathie,

It seems to me that a long term resident/council member would be more credible. Let’s ask Scott if he will
accept this piece as written so we can be timely in our response. If not, perhaps Bruce Williams? Surely we
can identify someone who has lived here long enough to remember those days. Let’s resolve this by the end
of today!

Frank

Frank W. Robinson, ICMA-CM
Town Manager

Town of Apple Valley

14955 Dale Evans Parkway
Apple Valley, CA 92307

Office - (760) 240-7000 Ext. 7051
FAX - (760) 240-7910

This communication constitutes an electronic communication within the meaning of the Electronic Communications
Privacy Act, 18 USC 2510, and its disclosure is strictly limited to the recipient intended by the sender of this message.
This communication contains confidential and privileged material and is for the sole use of the intended recipient and
receipt by anyone other than the intended recipient does not constitute a loss of the confidential or privileged nature of
the communication. Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please
immediately notify us by telephone at (760) 240-7000 Ext. 7051 or by email at frobinson@applevalley.orqg and delete all
copies of this communication.

From: Kathie Martin
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 10:22 AM
To: Frank Robinson; Dennis Cron; Marc Puckett
Cc: Steve Lambert; 'Tim Gallagher'; John Brown
Subject: op-ed response - Raven re history

| was prepping for tomorrow’s internal ed board meeting and realized | never sent the attached letter, which was finalized while |
was out of town. Who do you suggest we have sign this one? Because it’s focused on setting the record straight, | wonder if this
one would be appropriate for staff - Frank?

Kathie Martin |Town of Apple Valley | Marketing & Public Affairs Officer

0:760-240-7000 x 7070 | M: 760.403.5148
14955 Dale Evans Pkwy. | Apple Valley, CA 92307
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